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January 29, 1960 

TELEPHOZ...e CONVERSA TI ON BBTWEEN J. rB-rER ORE i BEL BES 
AND WALTBR JENKINS 

Pack Orel Belbes called and said as follows~ 

··1want to tell you that was a hell of a good meeting. I thought 
it was wonderful. 

'The Senator asked me to do something about suggesting some 
sort of a compromise that would be acceptable in connection with 
interest and I have gone to work and I will send him something very 
soon. 1 have got some ideas. 

"I wanted to tell the Senator that we have a hell of a good 
economist and he is going to testify before Douglas' Committee 
on Monday. Sometime t would like for us to get In a plane and come 
down ·and spend a little time with the Senator. His name is Roy Riarson 
and he is one of the best. I will see that you get a copy of his testimony 
before the Committee. I just thought that if Lyndon had a little time 
I could bring him down. 

··1 was so Impressed by the Senator•s appearance the other 
night and I talked with John Connally yesterday. I was wondering 
lf Lyndon would like to come up here sometime acd meet with our 
Advisory Committee. We could deliver him a captive audience of 
about 35 or 40 of the top industrialists plus our own Boanl of Directors. 
If he would like to come up to one of those meeting and do the same kind 
of Jobhe did at the small gathering the other day. I think it would be 
wonderful. He may not get many votes~ but it would do them good to 
listen to Lyndon and I think it would do him some good also. They could 
learn somctbtng about the facts of life. He could fly up here. talk for 
an hour, have lunch and then go on back. We have the meetings every 
month and it would be March 15 or 16. I will mail a list of some of the 
members. It would not be a complete 11st but it will give you some idea . .. 



January 29. 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN TOM PICKETT AND WAl .. TBR JBNKII\'15 

0 I have been hoping to run Into you, but now I will Just handle 
it over the telephone. Some of ourfriends :ire ·supporting ourfriend 
for the Presidency andwhile I recognize there Is a limitation on what 
I c~ do from the poSitlon I hold. I Just wanted you to know that I Will 
do whatever I can to behelpiul. I just wanted l.yndon to know, also, 
that I am ready and wllllng to do anything he wants me to do. You 
don't have to tall him because I know he is busy, but I wanted you to 
know it and act accordingly. h 



January28, 1960 

TELEPHONE COl\VERSATICN BETWEEN DUB SINGLCTON AND 
WALTBR JJ?NKil'o 

Dub Singleton called and said in order to get the woments 
organization moving In Houston. they felt they needed desperately 
to ·L'l?tDeanle 1-!ofhelnz lined up as one of the leaders. It is his 
· understanding that Hofhelnz has been ''at outs '' with the Senator 
lately and they have been unable to get either Hofhelnz or his 
wife to return the! r call .. 

Dub feels that the one way they could get her to help would 
be a call from Speaker Rayburn to her. He feels that that would 
be effective when other things have failed. He bas been trying to 
reach one. of them for four days. 

rlease check with tbe Senator to sec whether or not he 
V10uld approve of this procedure and let Dubknow. 

WJ:MS 



January 29, 1960 

TELE.PHONF~~e NVERSATION BE fWFEN SAM LOW AND WALTER JENI<Il\"S 

C..:.:nt\'ovembcr 17I wrote you a letter for the attention of James 
Williams. It concerned the American Embassy in l\~exico Qty. \'le have . 
a very good friend in Mexico City, who is a contractor and wanted an 
opportunity to bid. Hie name --Construcciones A. Zeevaert. I told 
tum we would try to find a contractor that would work with him. It was 
his understanding that it would be necessary to be connected with an 
American contractor. Well. it turned out that he was one of the ten 
chosen to bid. Max Brooks knows all about him and is very much impressed 
a~ Jamie Odem has sent J:Usbrother down to Mexico City to look Into. 

Zeevaert got word from Washington, through Mr. Osborne, their 
representative that he has 48 hours in which to present an American contractor 
or lie would be cut off. He also has to have a financial statement in that time. 
He got the message yestentay so time is running out. Jamie Cdem is seriously 
thinking about going into the thing, but 48 yoouer.xhours is not long enough. 
~Ibis man is very rcoutable and there ts no question about hls financial 
ability. \\le want to help him as much as possible. In fact, I belie\·e. in his 
ability enough that he could go it alone even without an American company. 
but it is his understand1tlg that that i G necessary • Vrbat we want to try to 
get the State Department to do is to at least agree to about 10 days in order 
for these people to get everything straightened out. It seems very unfair 
to allow a man 48 hours in order to get everything straight or he will be 
cut off. I see no reason why he should be cut off until he presents his 
bid. lt Just doesn't make sense. ~!bere is nothing in the specs that said you 
had to have an American contractor to go with him. The-bids are ~ot opened un tU 
March 28. I don't know why they should want to rule him out at all If he 
is financia1ly responsible to even go into it alone. If tltey take a different view that 
he ls mistaken that he doesn't have to have an amerlcan contractor, then he 
is perfectly able to do it by himself. Actually, I don't see why he shouldn't 
be able to make the bid without an American contractor. We are working 
on Just what the State Department watits but we can't do it in 48 hours. •· 



January 28, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN DICK BERLIN AND WALTER 
JENKINS 

Dick Berlin called and said substantially as follows: 

"Eddie spoke· to me and said that Lyndon talked to him about 
the fact that we were treating him badly in San Antonio--that whoever 
we have there is a left winger, Commie, etc. and that our San Antonio 
paper was doing him no good. I am not conscious of that at all. It is 
awfully easy for me to get on the phone and start screaming at people 
and I would like awfully well to help, but Walter, I simply have to 
have some concrete examples of what is wrong. I have told these 
people before that if there is anything derogatory I will get on the 
phone and straighten things out and if they are as bad as all that 
I will have no hesitancy in giving them their walking papers, but 
I do have to have something to go on. 

"If when you see something in the paper that is unfriendly 
if you will just shoot it on up to me, I will take care of it. We get 
all of the papers here and I could say that I had read it in the paper. 
They would not know where it came from. You know I just can't 
act on generalities. If you will find out from Lyndon just what is 
worrying him then I will try to straighten it out. You know you 
can't just go off willy nilly. It is hard for me to put my finger on it if 
you do not have anything to work With. 

"I am glad that the Senator got into this Civil Rights issue up 
here. I was suprised to see the statement of Bishop Mclntaggart. He gave 
him a hell of an endorsement. What better can you have! All of the 
reports I have received have been good." 

File: Senator talked to Dick Berlin ld NYC 2/1/ 60 



January 28, 1960 

TELEl'HOl\'E CONVERSATION BETWEEN DICK BERLIN M'D WALTER 
JENKINS 

Dick Berlin called and said substantially as follows: 

''Eddie spoke to me and said that Lyndon talked to him about 
the fact that we were treating him badly tn San Antonlo--that whoever 
we have there is a le.ft winger, Commie, etc. and that our San Antonio 
paper was doing him no good. · I am not conscious of that at all. It ls 
awfully easy for me to get on the phone and start screaming at people 
and I would like awfully well to help, but Walter, I simply have to 
have some concrete examples of what is wrong. I have told these 
people before that if there ls anything derogatory I will get on the 
phone and straighten thing-s out and if they are as bad as .all that 
I will have no hesitancy in giving them their walking papers, but 
I do have to have something to go on. 

··uwhen you see something in the paper that ls unfriendly 
if you will just shoot it on up to me. I will take care of lt. \Ve get 
all of the papers here and I could say that I had read it in the paper. 
They would not know where it came from. You know I just can't 
act on generalities. If you will find out from LyndonJust what ls 
worrying him then I will try to straighten it out. You know you 
can't Just go off willy nilly. It 1s hard for me to put iny finger on it if 
you do not have anything to work with. 

''I am glad that the Senator got Into this Civil Rights issue up 
here. I was euprtsed to see the statement of Bishop Mclntaggart. He gave 
him a hell of an endorsement. What better can you have! All of the 
repotts I have received have been good. · · 
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January 28, 1960 

TELEfHONE CONVERSATION llETWEEN DONALD THOMAS AND WALTER 
JBNKU.S 

I, 

Don Thomas called and said as follows : 

•·1had a call from my good friend Lou Rcits , who for all , 
intents and pU:fPOscs, runs the Great Southcm Life Insurance Company. 
The Texas group 1s &oing to be the host to a conventi on of 262 of the 
larger Insurance companies in Dallas on ~ ·.ay 18. I don 't know exactly 
the name of th.is organization, but it is something like the American 
Health Convention. It is consisted of the bigger companies • Only 
five Texas companies rire In Jt and one is the Great Southem • 

.. Lou wanted to invite the Senator to be the principal speaker 
at a luncheon on Wednesday J May 18 and Just. called me to find out 
what my thought ,vould be as to whether or not the Senator could come. '/ 
I told him that I dld not know but tlw.t I knew he was awfully busy • 
I assured him ~hat he Uked to take all of the speaking engagements in .­
Te.USthat he *ould but sometimes with the rush of business it was 
just Jmpossiblp . 

*'Lou s,a!d it would av~rage out at lenst two representatives of 
each company iand counting the wives there would be about a thousand 
people. It will \~ at the Sheraton Hotel in Dallas. I told him that 
I would try to tfnd out and let 111m know. •· 

I 
\ 

ms ·:1, 

I 



janua.1-y271 1960 

TELEPIH..:NE CONVE RSATION BETWEEN LARRY BLACKMON AND 
WALTER JENKINS 

Larry Blackmon celled and brought out the following points: 

(1) Wanted returned to him as soon as possible the material 
,hat was mailed up here for approva l. ·Ibey need an UK on it at 
the earliest possible time . 

(2) \\hen can they expect the biographlcal sketch that Duzz 
was supposQd to be working on. 1bey need tl1at promptly . · 

(3) 11.Ie reports that he ttnd Jake have been workin g almost every 
night to get their schedule 311worked out--w hat their peopl e arc going 
to be doing·, such as in the precinct conventions. womeo • s organizations, 
etc. 

· (4) t arry says that be got a call from l\.l1lton Wildman, State 
Chairman of l;tah and be said that the H rst President of the ~~ormon 
Church had made the &tatemeut that Johnson looked like the man that 
could lead the free people of the wor ld. Wil:dman said he was ready to 
start to work and if we were ready to start having Johnson clubs 
formed then they ,vere ready to go ahead. He was told to go ahead. 
On March 19 They are having their Jefferson- jackson Day Dinner and 
would like very much to have Senator Johnson as their speaker. Cal 
Rollins had come back and said he was very impressed with the talk 
that he heard Senator Johnson make. He was a Stevenson man in the 
days gone by but now he was for Johnson. They could extend their 
activities ove.r into Idaho because they had a lot of Mormons ther~. 
They would like to get L'tab in the Senator's schedule when the Senator 
might be visiting C,olorado- -thought it would be good for him to make 
three or four stops in surrounding states. 

(51 Larry said that Bill \\'biteman, \\'ho has considerable holdings 
in ( klahoma City and who was a strong Stevenson man in the past is 
ready to start lmr~g for Johnson. It was suggested he get With 
Wimberly. , 

(6) Larry would like very much to go hoa.ethm weekend if the 
Senator is ~ ~1~ to need him. He has several guests coming in and 
has not been~ Just on Thanksgiving and Christmas.He would like 
to have an answer on this. 

https://Christmas.He


(2) 

(7) Larry reported he had had a call from Walter Hall ,vho 
had this to say ., 

'"I am disturbed at what some of our pc.--ople have been told. 
We had a meeting the other night and one man got up and said he 
had heard Frice Daniel was going to ·be Chairman of the Delegation 
and he did not want to supp<lrt anybody that had not been true to the 
Democratic fatty •. , Larry told him that Governor Daniel had said 
he would sttmd behind the Senator all the way. Another man g-ot up 
and said he had heard the same thing and that Rayl)urn had publicly 
endorsed Daniel to be the Chairman of the Delegation. · 

(8) .Lariy says he is going to try to give us a very det~Ued 
every week so we will know what they are doing. 

(9) . L. t-.:.f'olan, of die Polan Industries in West Virginia 
has expres$ed a desire to help the ~ator. f!e was a Kefauver man and 
he has a lc,t of money. according to Larry, and hets ready to go to work. 



January 27. 1960 

TELEPH(;NE CONVERSATIONBETWEEN LEONARD MARKS AND 
WALTER JENKINS 

Leonard Marks called and said substantially as follows; 

t,I was talking with Abe Moulter and be said that the Senator 
made a wonderful impress ion in l':ew York and that it now looked as 
though he would get tile entire l\'cw York delegation. 

· I w~s a group of fellows the other night and the only 
thing they thought should be made clear was the state of the Senator's 
health. They felt that something dramatic shouW be done to show that 
the Scnator ":ls fully recovered. I know just working 18 hours a day 
shouW proveto them that heis re-covered, but they (clt that n lot 
of people don't know that. . 

.. I was talking to l\~cKinnon. You know he beat out raul 
'lJffrln as Vice Chairman arxl when ?\~cKlnnon vJOn then ZJffrin was 
made National Committeeman. Hethinks he wi 11be a member of 
the delegation. I ae;ked him if he would help in Arizona or California. 
He says he c,an't make a commitmeot u.r..tll he knows for sure that 
Johnson is a candidate. He says when I ask him to help Johnson I am 
talking about some very practical things in his life and something 
that might affect his future so he wants to be sure that he is a candidate 

I 
before he m4kes any public announcement that he will be for Johnson. 

' W.cK!nnon is very close to Labor. Labor put up the money 
for his newspaper in San Francisco. He says that in Arizona he feels 
that Kennedy has that delegation. He does feel, however. that there 
is a lot of work thnt could be done there. He is pretty confident that 
rat Brown will not go to Kennedy • 

.. I have a proposed letter about Johnson for President Club 
in D. c., Maryland and Virginia that 1,vill send out at the proper 
time. I will mail you a copy. I am going to get some stationery 
printed and then we will dec.tde just who will sign it. It wlll possibly 
be signed by several . .. 

ms 



January 26, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN CONGRESSMAN HAYS 
Ml) WALTER JENKINS 

Congressman Hays called expressing the hope that the 
Senator would soon be able to give him an answer as to whether 
or not he can come to C'blo for a speaking engagement. He Js 
in t1opes that he will be able to and the Senator has already 
received an invitation. 

Congressman Hays says that he had a friend in Chlo who 
will be one of the delegates to the Convention. He says that the 
delegates will be pledged to Kennedy on the first ballot, but after 
that time they can go any way they want to. 'This man has a lot of 
influence. 

Hays says he ls trying to set up a couple of date in his district 
and be hopes he will be able to get an answer soon. 

ms 



January 26, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BBTWEEN T0M MILLER, jR. 
AND BOB KINAN AND WALTER JENKINS 

"'Cn lv1arch 2, which ts a Wednesday, the Third District 
of Texas Bankers Association is having their annual convention in 
Austin. This third district is made up mostly of Senator Johnson's 
old 10th Congressional District. All of the bankers are goilig to 
know him. We are 1,roing to have bankers from all over the Ltnited 
States. We sure would like to have the Senator come down and 
say a few words that night at tbe auditorium. I talked to Jesse 
atXi he said he felt sure the Senator was going to be here this 
Saturday. Please take It up with him and let him be thinking about 
it and then maybe we can see him when he is ·here. 

0 'lhts ts what we will do. If he thinks he can say yes, we will 
get him in the program. If he doesn't know--let's leave Jt an open 
invitation. Wewant him on our program to say what he wants to say 
and Dob and I and the rest of the Committee will make sure lt ls 
well pubUcized. We would have a good crowd. ·· 

Bob Kinan then came on the phone and said: 

We surely 'WOUid like to have Senator Johnson come down. 
There are so many pe0f)le that would like to hear him and visit With 
him. He has a lot of friends arnong tbe bankers. There will be bankers 
from all over the country so whatever you can do we will really appreciate. ' 

ms 



January 26, 1960 

TBLEPHul\1E CONVERSATION BETWEEN FRED HARRIS, OP ALBUQUERQUE. 
AND WAL TBR JENKI~ 

0-fbere is a New Mexico Business and Manufacturers Association 
with about 425 J:,usiness firms as members. They are all over the state 
of New Mexico and they arc opposed to the Kennedy Bill S. 1046, 
more especially from an· inflationary angle, irrespective of ~ether you · 
ought to pay it or not. I have been doing a little· bit of talking and have been 
over in Tucson and Salt lake and elsewhere at the :ri?quest of these trade · 
organizations. . · · · 

I 'It looks like I am kl lllng two birds With 'one stone. It looks like 
out here In the west things are ·not going too well for .the Ser~tor from 
·Massachusetts. totalkwith the Senator whenI want he comes out here 
to the Western <,:onference. Kennedy is going to be here also to speak. 
We have him pretty •well boxed in though. I want to nsk the Senator Just how 
he wants me to do this ·JOb behind the scened. l have no pride of authorship; 
all I want to do is to get the Job done. I want to know 'Whoi~ going to head 

· this up • Our folks are ready to go. I am in 318 Corber Mlding. I am getting 
all of the stuff daily and everything else i"rf?m Aust~n. I have in a batch of 
stuff today and a bunch of folders and I will have them around behind the 
scenes. Maybe before ·he gets here we might have a pretty good s.lzed 
organi:r.atlon built up. I won't swear to lt, but I will do the best that I 
cau. I waut to tell him what we are doing- .. Just mention th~ fact that this 
Kennedy bill is imlatlonary aod that can be spread around pretty easily. 
We are passing the word around that business should take a good look at 
it. 'rhat is all that will be 11ecessary. 

"Give Speaker Raybum my regards. All you have to do is buz me and 
tell me how to get going. ·· 

ms 



January 26, 1960 

·TELBI-'HONECONVERSATION BETWEEN CHARLES SKILLEN AND 
· WALTER JE.NKINS 

Char}cs ~Ulen, ~tate Democratic Chairman for Indiana, 
called and 8$ked several questions: 

(1) llSenator Johnsonwould be wilUng to have a press 
conference. · 

(2) tf he did not have an official press conference, would 
he be willing to Just see the press informally. 

(3) tbether or not they would be furnished advance copies 
of the Scnat6r's speech. He certainly hopes that they will be available 
beforehand. · · 

t'S) Approximately what time Senator Johnson wlll arrive. The 
· President of the Editorial Association \Vanted to invite him to a luncheon. 
(He was told that the Senator would not arrive Jn time. ) 

(5) Do we want him to me~ the Senator. We are to let htm know 
when Senator Johnson leaves Albuquexque so they can make arrangements 
for him to be met. He will also make arrangements for the rooms. His 
number is MElrose 5-8581. 

ms 



January 26, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSA'nON BETWEEN CARL PHINNEY M'D WALTER JENKINS 

Carl Fhinney called and said as follows : 

··en the 3rd of February I would like to try to arrange a conference 
withthe Senator for the FresJdent of Chance Vought, f'red Detweiler, 
and myself. It is about the matter we were talking about before and they 
have a little brochure out and I think it would be extremely helpful if he 
could give us fifteen or twenty minutes. _I know sometimes I have been 
able to catch him around 4: 30 better than any other time. We cannot come 
arount 4:30. We could come before that time or around 5:30. 

"Please check wlth Lyndon as to when would be the most convenient 
time and then call me back collect . My number is Riverside 8-3341. •· 

ms 



January 2·6, 1960 

TELEPHONE CCNVBRSATION BETWEEN JV1R. FOUTS, OF LOS ANGE~ES •. 
AND WAL TBR J6NKJR5 

Mr. Fouts called and said substantially as follows: 

''We are having lunch With Mr . Manell, of the Democratic State 
C:entral Committee and also head of the Executive Committee for Pat 
Brown. We feel that we cannat wait much longer for an answer as to whether 
or not Senator Johnson canspeak before the clubs 'bere. They are anxious 
to go forward with their plQDS. · 

··otcourse, the idea was to make the sp~hes before the Clubs 
of a non-political nature. They have a Texas Club at San Diego also. 
You are probably right that they would put a political connotation 
on the Senator coming out here, but of course we would not want in 
any way to leave the impression that he was working against Brown. 
Of course it could be interpreted that .way, but Iain not certain that 
it would be. Certainly there was no thought on our part to be competitive 
With C-0vernor Brown. 

''I hope that it will be possible to work out something later when 
we see how things arc stacking up. We will continue on our clubs. I got 
a letter from Larry Blackmon and he said that he would be out here Jn 
about two weeks. In connection with the Johnson for President Clubs. 
we want to run an ad and use the quote that he has used on one or two 
occasions about there should be no prejudice against a person because 
of race, religion and the section of the country he comes from. Please 
send me the exact quote as I have seen it a little different in different 
papers. We want to run a picture with that quote. 

•·1have a meeting in San Diego with Senator Hugo Fisher, who 
is a definite supporter of the Senator's. We now bave six clubs and we 
will continue on with those. We will keep those going • We are not 
satisfied with the information we -are getting on the Senator's voting 
record. We simply must poJnt out bis liberal votes and I would appreciate 
it .if you would get something to me right away. The pictures that we have 
gotten of the Senator do not do him justice. I wish it were possible for him 
to have a good picture made by one of the commercial photographers that 
would do him Justice. 1bese photographs are not so good. Be is a.striking 
man and some of these pictures do not do him JustJce. 



(2) 

"In the setup of the delegates on the rat Brown slate, 
lv!anell said he thought they should h3ve delegates on that 
will represent the various candidates and when Pat Brown 
releases them there will be support for Johnson. Healy 
w111·probably be a member of the C.a11fornia delegation. We •will 
work on that without any statement as to what the purpose mld 
intent of Healy beiD&a delegate 1s. We want to be careful not 
to crosa up in any way anythJng that ls being done. I wrote Blackmon 
again yesterday and he said he would be here the first of February. 
It is my feeling that the sooner the Senator gus here the sooner 
we can get interest created. " 

ms 



January 26, 1960 

TELBrHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN KAY FOLGER Al\tJ) WALTER JENKINS 

Kay Folger called ar.cl said: 

(1) Utah 1s very anxious to have Senator Johnson come out and speak 
to their State dinner. He will get a formal invitation and · Senator Moss' 
assistant has already talked with Bobby Baker about the matter .. 

(2) They are having a meeting of the State Democratic Committee 
this ·saturday to try to decide on a date. but they think it will possibly 
have to be on April 23 because it seems to be the only time they can get the 
hall which they Will need. They wanted to check the Senator's calendar to 
be sure that he would have April 23 clear in case he could come. 

(3) Senator Moss is going to write the Sienator a letter inviting him. 

Please check with Senator Johnson and let Kay Folger know. 

ms 



January 25. 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BET WEEN WALTER ELY , LOS ANGELES, 
AND WALTBR JB 'INS 

··1understand the Senator Is coming out here. Well. a bunch of 
political hacks came up to see me yesterday saying he is coming to : 
address the Texas Society. Ch, they were Redding, Fouts. and others. 
My recommendation is; I think he ought to talk to me first. These people 
are not the best people that he could have behind him, Walter. '!here are a lot 
of pretty powerful Democratic people out here that if I could bring Lyndon in 
contact with them he would own them like he does everybody he meets. 
Elizabeth Snyder . former Olairman of the State Democratic Central Committee. 
f:he is the Id nclof support that he ought to have. These people that came to see 
me- -hell, they ought to belong to the American Manufacturers Association. 
They are reactionary. They don't have any standing among Democrats • 

.. Now there ls JoeWyatt in this building. fte is President of the 
California Democratic Union. That is the kind of h1lYSthat Lyndon needs. 
He needs liberal peop le. Well. I think he ought to come out here. l think 
be ought to make the speech to the Texas Society, but I think be ought to 
give me one free night and let me get tbe people that really amount to 
something and it won't be given any publicity. I think we should avoid 

. publicity. 1ltls other group are only interested in money. They have no 
dedication to public interest. They are a bunch of leaches. I don't know what 
you should say to them. Oair Engle will know the answer. hut he will tell 
you these people are really not the right kind .. However, 1 do think the 
Senator should come on out and if he spoke to the Texas Society, we could 
see to it that he met the really lmpottant leaders also. I think he ought to 
come, but I don't think there should be a lot of fanfare. He ought to meet 
Elizabeth Snyder. Joefvjott and other leaders in the liberal element. The 
Common\Vealth Club has a good group of men In it, but it is reactionary. 
Joe Wyatt is President of the CDC and he seems to be friendly toward Lyndon. 
\\ben all of the candidates got an invltation to come up here and Lyndon 
did not accept, he expressed the Jle lief that ·it was good that he did not 
come. I think that kind of contact ought to be followed up and I knowall of the 
leaders out here. I would suggest that he come and 1,~ve me that free night 
and I wlll guarantee that he wlll meet the ri ght people. 

9 '1believe I can help Lyndon a lot out here and I want him to meet the 
people that I think can help him because he is a great man. Mynumber is 
MAdlson 4-4181. Please thank him for putting my little old remarks in the 
Record. It really was nice. I gC( his letter this morning. •r 



January 25, 1960 

TELE.PHONE CONVERSATION .BETWEEN HOUSTON HARTE AND 
WALTER JENI<!~~ 

Houston Harte called in behalf of Lee E. Whittaker, who 
has worked ·for the Internal Revenue Service for 23 'years am:l out 
in San Angelo for 12 years. He is due to retire on May 31, 1960, but 
he would like to bave a one year extension. Bill Griffis wrote Frank 
White about J,t·and White wrote back that tl1e regulations of the 
CivU Service Commission were good rules, etc. and that he would 
have to re-tire. 

Harte reports that Mr. Wblttaker may be old in years, but 
he still can e."U111linea return and come up with the rlght answer a 
lot better thau some oftbe younger ones and he hopes that it wilt 
be possible for Mr. 'Whittaker to be kept on for another year. He 
feels that Whittaker has done a good job and should be retained for 
at least obe more year. 



January 25. 1960 

RESUMli OF TELEFHONE C:ONVERSATIC:.,NBETWEEN MARTIN HARRIS 
AND WALTERJBNimS 

··0o you know what happened this last week. In substance we got 
all set and ready to go and Senator Kerr ndmdx came down with the flu. 
I never ran a horse race without a horse in my life so we decided we 
had better wait until Kerr got well. I heard this mornlng that he was 
feeling better and anticipated that he might be back Wednesday and that 
it would be taken up then. 

··some time last year Senator Sparkman, who was on the Banking 
and CUrrency Committee at the time the FNMA Dill was being considered 
in 1954, wrote a letter to the Treasury Department in connection with its 
reeonsideratlon of the ruling which is the subject of this bill saying in 
substance that it was not the intent _of the Banking and Currency Committee at 
that time to have the contributions to that Agency considered as capital assets 
at all. 1 don•t think it had that particular effect as far as the Treasury was 
concerned, but I would anticipate it might have some effect in the deliberat .lons 
that the F'inance Committee is bavlng. 

''Senator Frear was a member of the Banking and Currency Committee 
at the time the bill was passed. \\hat I suggest is that Senator Frear's Administrative 
Assistant get hold of Senator Sparkman's Administrative Assistant and if my 
advice is correct. and I am sure he will find it ts correct, that he brief Ills 
boss on it so asx if it comes up for deliberation. Senator Frear can say 
he checked this with Senator Sparkman and as far as he is concerned, lt would 
not be considered to be capital assets. Would you talk to Senator Frear' s Ad­
ministrative Assistant. Now 1 may be up there in the morning. but I did want to 
talk to you about this • ., · 



1 

_..... 

January 25, 1960 

TELEPHONE COVERSATION BETWEEN COLONEL THEOD 
VOULTER AND WALiBR JENKINS. JANUARY 25, 1960 

Colonel 'Iheodore Voulter called and said: 

' "I was do~11 to see you last year with Colonel Peacock. Don ts 
coming U;>ne.~t week to Waehlngton and we are iuterested in this bill 
that Senator johnson puts in the hopper for us. It is S. 1027 and the 
companion bill is H. R. 5355. Don tells me that General Benson has 
written to Senator Johnson to see if the blll can be gotten out. k has 
cleared throu~ the Anny, Navy. and Department of Defense and is 
now waiting the Bureau of the Budget's approval. 

We would deeply appreciate it if you would see if lt can be 
pushed through and not wait for the a.ireau of the &.tdget if Jt is going 
to take too long. If you can contact tbe Committee to belp rush it 
along, it certaJnly would be appreciated. " · 



January 25. 1960 

TBLBPHJ}NE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JOHN YOUNG AND WAtTER JENKINS 

john Young called and said as follows: 

nl have got something I want to talk to you about and maybe 
have 11talk with Lyndon, but possibly you could talk to him better 
tban I could. He might be franker with you. Dudley Dougherty 
1s thinking about announcing against me. I had a caul from Paul Nye 
and also one from Blake Gillen. He is being encouraged to run by 
the labor group. I don't know whether it would help or not, but 
I thought maybe Lyndon could give Dudley a ring and say that 
he sure was depending on his help In this Presldent!al thing, that it 
looked real good, etc. I think Dudley is torn between running agm.nst 
me and helping Lyndon. ·He said he realized he could not Join any 
Johnson clubs. etc. but that he might could help him. 'Those are the 
two things he has in mind a .nd I thought if somebody could call him, 
it might Just possibly take him off my back. 

• I understand the labor people bad a meeting in Beeville last 
Friday when about 40 pe0ple were present. I was told Jerry Holleman 
and Fred &:hniidt were there and they told Dougherty that they would 
g11araotee him about 10. 000 votes, as well as some financial assistance. 
The rush on this is that Dudley is going to decide today or tomorrow 
whether or not be will enter the race or take the other course. 

"U you would check with Lyndon and then let me know,l sure 
would api,rcciate it. ·· 



·

January 20, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN GENE CHAMBERS AND 
WALTER JENKINS, 7:30 P.M. ~ ~9, 1960 

Mary Elizabeth Mecom is going to do some·b,ooofor us. · I · 
have talked to john Connally--he was down with meat Mrs. Armour's 
ranch. Maxy Elizabeth Mecom is going to fly up there 'prtday from 
Colombia, South America. They are good ·triends ·of Lyndon 

1

and 
I really think we ought to be extra nice to tbem ·.· 1 ·teel this would be 
a real opportunity. Mary Elizabeth is really going to run things." I don•t 
know where they will be stopping. but I think it ·is lmportant ·enough to 
check .the major hotels. I thought if the Senator were going to be in town 
'that he might want to do something for them. If he is not there then maybe 
Lady Bird could have them to lunch or show them some 'attention. I think 
if they could Just pat him on the back and be nl~eto them it might pay off. • 



January21, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVBRSATICN BETWEEN WARREN WCLJOWARD A~n 
WALTER JENKINS~·· 

In the course of a conversation with Woody a day or so ago 
he said that he had been checking on the Houston situation arid that 
he intended to go back soon and do some more work there. He said 
that the l\1ayor of Houston_ would not agree to an honorary co-chairmanship 
of the Johnson for l·resident Club. "lbis poses some little problem. but 
we wl~l try to get the matter straightened out. He proposes ,great 
loyalty to the Senator, but says he has a ruling that he does not involve 
the W~yor•s office by endorsements and he is all 'shook up• alx>ut the 
situation. Ihe Mayor is supposed-to call me and I am going to talk 
With him some more. I might try to be somewhat persuasive, but 
can't affo1u to put on any pressure. I am not going to 'lower the boom• 
but I am going to review the nn tter With him. He talked to jack 
Valenti for an hour and said be wanted to do it. but didn't think that he 
could. I am going to explore the possibility of saying it is done as 
an individual and not as b.·Iayor,_but I don't know how far- I will get 
with that line. They are moving along and getting their office set up 
in Houston and I don't think we will ltave any real problem there. 

··our real problem lies .in Callas and I really don•t have the 
answer to that situation. After all be has been told by the 'boss' to 
let people help and lt hasn't helped a bit, but something Just bas 
to be done there or it won't work. Cliff and I are going up then: and 
try to get the thing off dead center. We will report to you when we get 
back. .. . 

WJ:MS 



January 20, 1960 

TELBPHO?\E CONVBRSATION BETWEEN GENE CHAMBERS M1) WALTER 
JBNKINS, 7:SO·P.M. January19, 1960 

··1haven' t done anything actually on r .. 1rs. Armour. Think things 
\Vill be kicked off p'rettygood. That is not VJhatI was actually calling 
about though. Mary Elizabeth Mecom ls going to do some good for us. 
lhave talked to john Connally--be was downwith me at Mrs. Armour's 
ranc.b. t,iary Eli~ l\,tecom is goiug to be in Washington th~ latter 
part of the week and John Mecom is going to fly up there Friday from 
Colombia, South AI;Lerlca. ·Ibey arc good friends of ·Lyndon~ I 
really think we ougb.tto be extra nice to them. I f~l this ,vould be 
11real opportunity.· i\:iary Elizabetl1 is really going t.o run things. I don't 
know where they will be stopping, but l thiuk it 1s'1mpoxtant enough to 
check the major hOtels. I thought lf the Senator were going to be in 
town that he miE,bt want to cio somethlng for them. If he isnot there 
then maybe Lady Bi.rd could have them to llmch or show them some 
attention. I think Ji they could just pat him on the back it might pay off. 

0 1 gave John some you know what to bring along with bim when 
he meets Lyndon in fhcago. It is s~le. 1haven't actually gotten 
things moving yet because I have been home only two days 1n the last 
few weeks. but I am going to get things rolling.' ' 

WJ:MS 



January20, 19(.-0 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN ?•l{R. FOUTS, OF LOS ANGELES, 
AND WALTF.R ff:NKINS. AT 11:30 A.M., JANUARY 20 

Mr . Fouts called and said substantl.ally as follows: 

"I don't want to bother the Senator. I wrote to him the other day ·in 
regard to his coming to California. We have found that in order to get the 
test audience possible inSan Francisco, th~ advisable thing todo would be 
to speak before the Commonwealth Club. · There would be aminimum of 
1.COOthere. · It is a luncheon meeting and the only hitch is that _it meets only 
on Fridays. If he can cqme into ~an Fr ancisco on Friday , then we would hope 
that he could come iflto Southem Cali forni a on lbursday~ 'That could be on 
March li , 24th or 31st and the next day he could~ at the Commonwealth 
a~ . 

''If the Senator could come into Southem C:alifornla on the 17th, $ell 
we c.ould PUUl a luncheon in ·san Diego that day , a dinner in Los Angeles that 
night and then so on up·to San Francisco for the luncheon next day. We do 
need to set a date as qujckly as possible so we could get the work under way. 
We wnnt to do a u-emendous Jobfor him and do several malling& so it • ts 
important that we knowns far ·ahead of time as is possible. 

"I presume you saw the statement by rat Brovm,· also the one by the 
Natloll& Commftt~. ~- has decided to head up the delegation as a 
··tavorite son ·· candidate. !Cm SR&1mClair Engle will probably pick a 
Congressman to take his place on the delegation. 'There will be ten that 
will select the delegation. ..!l1erewill be Zlffriu, of course, Head of the CPC - . 
who are .the Stevenson forces in California and tho Chainnan is William Manell. 
Bill A~ancll is 100% Johnson. He is going to Jns1st onbavlng a sizeable group 
who are for jdmson. 

· ··--!be leaders of the Kennedy forces met with ·us. It ls almost certain 
that they are going to bring ln a slate of delegates out here that will be different 
from the Brown group. Their reasonJng seemed to be that the three strongest 
potentials were Kennedy, Johnson and Symington, 'Ibey don't feel that lf Johnson 
got the nominatton he would take Symington because of the location of Symington's 
· state, but that Kennedy would be acceptable and that if Kennedy could not · 
win. then Kennedy would be willing to accept the second place with Johnson. 
They left the impression that they wanted to work with us. They think they 
couW beat Brm,vnwith their slate of delegates. As a matter of fact, we are 
being "wooed .. by both side& 1be reason that Ziffrln and others oppose 
the Senator - you Just don't fight a weak man and th~ realize his strength 
and toot ie the basis for the attacks. 



(2) 

.. We hope that ·tbJs will be the end of Zfffrln. We are going to 
try to knock him off • 

. "In checking with the Austi in Texas. it seems they just don't 
have . the l11fonnat1onthat we need out ·here. We need right away the . 
blghllgbts of the Senator's voting rccont=,,osstbly 60me during 
Roosevelt's term and also Truman. The main thJng is social security 
or anything that is a liberal vote, t.hings of that nature. · Manell thinks 
that if ariy typeof _ci":il rights bill is passed during this session ·of 
congress, Callfon1i~ ,ytllbe ''in the bag . ... 

• ! • 

'?lease cau ·rne back and IE.t me know what :,you find out. My 
numbe1· 1n Los Angeles is HG.llywood 9-5134 - 6000 Sundet .Boulevard. ,. 



January 18. 1960 

TBLEPHCJl\"E CONVERSATION BETWEE N CONGRESSMAN HAYS Af'-1) 
W ALTBR JB~'KThS . 

Congressman Hays called and in the course of the conversation 
said that it was a feeling that Jf Kennedy dJd not Win on the second 
ballot that he would not wfoat all and that DeSalle would ·go along 
up to that point and after that time the delegates would be for the 
''taking " . ~Je(Hays) said thathe was supposed to be a delegate and 
he told them that after the second ballo'1i he would be on bis own 
and vote the way he ~ed to and he felt that others might do the 
samo thing. He says that De&ille had no alternative. He knew that 
if he did not come out for Kennedy that Kennedy would come Into his 
state and pro.bably beat him. Kennedy was holding a ''gun to his head. 

~,The real reason for my call ls this- - I wonder if Lyndon would 
be interested 1n speaking to th~ biggest Democratic dinner ln Chio. 
It would be in my district and we cou~d fill two acbool houses - about 
a thousand in each and they arc Just ncross the street from each other. 
It would be a fund- raising Jefferson Jackson Day dinner. It is a very 
high calibre eventand in the past we have had such speakers as Speaker 
Rayburn and that is where Senator Kefauver actually made his opening 
speech when he ran. 

f•we would prefer It be held the latter part of April, but they 
are anxious to have Senator Johnson and he could pick his own date. 
We would also prefer that it be on a weekend. We have had outstallding 
speakers for the last eight or ten years a.nd usually it ts a t..·iemberof 
C.ongress so we have tried to have it on weekends. 

''I would appreciate it if you could check with Lyndon and let 
me know. I hope that it will be possible for him to come. Please 
give me a ring when you save some word on it. '· 

.ms 



January 18, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN TED MANN, CHANCE 
VOUGHT, AND WALTER JENKINS 

'I mentioned to you that Fred Detweiler was coming up 
and we were planning to have a chat with the members of the Texas 
Delegation along about the first week in February. I rmlize that 
Mr. Johnson's schedule is a difficult one, but I just wanted to tell 
you that Fred is coming up Mo~day night, February 1 and will be 
here the 2nd, 3rd, and 4th. He would very much like to see Senator 
Johnson and if it could be worked out, Tuesday morning would be an 
ideal time for us. After you have checked with Senator Johnson, please 
let me know. My number is RE 7-1655." 



January 15, 1960 

TBLBFH0l\'E CONVBJlSATION BETWEEN T OM CORCORAN AND 
WALTERJBNKINS 

Tom Corcoran called from the Statler Hotel where be was 
with JudgeCampbell from out in Chicago. He says that he was . 
head of the Youth Administration in Illinois the same time that 
Senator Johnson was head of the NY A in Texas. Judge Campbell 
then got on the telephone and said he would be glad .to do anything 
he could to he of assistance out in Chicago when the Senator 
comes out there. He said that if the Senator would like to meet 
Archbishop Shield he could also arrange t~em. 

Judge Campbell says he doesn't in any way want to intrude 
on any plans that have been made for Chicago. but If he could . 
meet the Senator or do anything else, be will be glad . to do tt. 

According to Corcoran, he is a very important person 
in Chicago and referred to him as the ''universal joint ,. of Chicago. 
JudgeC..impbell said that by Monday tbe Senator's plans should be 
pretty definite and suggests that WJ call him on Monday. His number ls 
HA 7-2997 ... Chicago. 

In referring to the Senator when he was NYA Director. Judge 
Campbell bad this to say: 

"He is almost as good a St.."Datoras he was a National Youth 
Administrator. 'Ibe only objection I had to him then was that he 
would work around to where he would get all of the money for Texas ­
and I would wind up With Just 'chicken feed' for the good state of 
Illinois~ . He would pick up most of the chang-eand I had nothing. · 

WJ:MS 



January15, 1960 

. TEL.BFHO~c CONVERSATION BE.TWEEN FRENCH ROBERTSON AND 
WALTER JBNJC~ 

' Say W.iter. I wish you would look into somethlng for me. The 
Atomic Energy· Commission is drilling some large diameter holes. 
Some of them~ in Nevada and possibly some in New Mexico. It ·is 
a new developnient in rotary drilling and there is a company in Dallas 
that his making thts heavy equipment nnd rotary bits. They are drilling 
40 ' and 44 •· holes. 

· '9.ihat , I need to know is who l can talk to ln the right spot in the 
Atomic Energy Commission to discuss probable einployment in the 
drilling program. I have a. drilling magazine before me which says, 
among other tlilngs, that the AE C test holes appco.r to be just the 
beginning of a:big ?rogram, which will be a very large process. It may 
be in connection with the AEC "Plow ~arc Program· and they are drllllng 
son1e in Nevada for underground tests. Ibey are also drilling holes 
by mine shafts to be used as escape hatches, unclP_ra new Federal law. 

"Cne of the companies that manufactures the large machinery Js 
i ·oran and t..~oran in Wichita Falls. We believe this will be veey good 
for the drilling contractors and I want to know who I could talk with 
about employment in this field. I have the equipment for d1is type of 
work. (.,b, I might have to get some larger drills, but most of the 
equipment I already have. 

"'Hease check and wire me what you find out. · 

) 



January 15, 1960 

TBLEPHONB CONVERSATION BETWEEN DEAN ACHESON AND 
WALTBR~NKINS . 

Dean .Acheson called and had the following to say: 

··1bad a talk With Harris Wafford the other day. He used to be 
Counsel for the Civil Rights Commission and is now Cour.sel for 
Father Hesburgh, rresldent of 1'10tre.Dame University. He ts coming 
to Wa.shiogton on January 20 and Will be here for several days and would 
like to talk with Senator Johnson. It could be over a little lunch or just 
a meeting, whichever the Senator desires. He is coming to a meeting of the 
National Science Board. Cf course, lndiana lsn 't too far from Chlcago, 
but from what you say. Lyndon will have a pretty full schedule there. 
Possibly something could be arranged for the 23rd. I don't want to 
steer the Senator into anything with Father fJesburgh •i"he doesn't want to, but 
I do think it would be a good thing. Father Hesburgb and Mr. Hannahad 
a long session on the Federal Register plan. It would be wonderful if he could 
do anything about that. That causes perfectly good• Presidents of Colleges 
a lot· of trouble. There is always a leader that says thls 1s a ma~er of 
principle. etc. Congressman Rooney. of course. is one 1of the ones that 
always tried to block it. I sat next to his wife at a dinner not long ago 
and I told her that he sometimes did things that were displeasing and she 
laughed and said that he made her mad sometimes also. I asked her what 
she did when that happened and she said she told him so. I could see 
Congressman Rooney watching us--he knew something was going on, but 
~e didn't quite know what. If the Senator could accomplish this. he might 
be able to use it as a whip on some of his Southem Colleagues. I don't 
have to tell him what to do though. 

'"I-lease let me know whether or not it would be convenient for 
Lyndon to see Father Hesburgb--if he would like to. '' 

ms 



January 15, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN MR. DESAPIO AID WALTER JENKINS 

!tt. DeSaplo called last night and said substantially as follows; 

"I have talked to Ed Weisl and I told Ed that we would get together 
over this weekend on specifics •. I would like to leave one thought with you. 
When will Lyndonbe going back to Washlngton--at what time ? We can,~ 
him a free TV half hour program 1f be wants lt. I would like to leave that 
thought with you. It is a program kno,m as 0 Between the Lines•· where the 
commentator interviews some distinguished guest. He is a personal friend 
of mine and we can make: it come out the way \Ve want to if the Senator 
is interested. It ls known as ' 'Between the Unes ". It is a well known program 
1n the East and usually engages top fiight personalities. This might be an 
excellent oppottunity if the Senator is interested. We are only throwing 
these things out so that we can get all of the mileage he can up here. • 

' 

WJ . DeSapio called back a little bit later and asked if we bad 
any idea what the Senator would be doJng around Pebrua~ 13--any idea 
of his schedule. He reported that there were some things going on up 
there around that time, but he did not identify them. Ue Just wanted an 
idea. he said, as to what he would be doing around that time. 

ms 



January 13, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSA"fION BETWEEN BUCK HCOD AND WALTER JENKINS 

In the course of a conversation With Buck Hoodt he asked if an 
editorial in the Galveston paper might help the Senator . judge Heath is 
friendly toward the .~eriator ~nd is in a position to do what you need done. 

' 'Tell Lyndon that I m11getting the pictures for him that he requested 
of th-e Blanco Centennial ln 1958. It has not been easy because we did not 
know who took the pictures, but I have now tracked it down and will have 
lt shortly. I believe either Cliff or Lloyd called me about having the 
pictures made. They should be ready soon. · 



January 13, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEBN BD JOHNSON AND WAL TBR JE;NKl!'S 

Ed Johnson 'called inquiring whether or not Senator Johnson 
wa~going to be abieto attend the W. o. Bankston ceremonies when 
he was to be honoJ'.1ed. He said that he had noticed in the paper that 
Senator jobnson would probably be in Austin at the Headliners Diooer . 
Ue was told that that was correct and he then said that in that event 
if the Senator c.ould not come that they woµld posslbly ask Tom Clark 
but they much preferred to have ~e Senator if be ·could come. ~!bey 
wanted to give him the first 
would not penn.lt bis being 
somebody <¥e· 

chance 
present, 

and in the 
then they 

event bis schedule 
would try to get 

WJ:MS 



TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN MARVIN WATSON 
AND WALTER JENKINS----- January 13, 1960, 6:40 p. m. 

A lot of dissension is being caused in the Ferrell's Bridge area, 
Marvin says, because individuals who are hopeful of entering 
into private development building at the lake cannot get the 
required permits to cross Federal land. 

About 6 or 7 months ago, Marvin says, the District Engineer 
in New Orleans sent in the first request. Hoping to use this 
one as the example, other applicants have been notified to hold 
off. 

Rain has, apparently. further complicated the situation in that 
the gates have been opened without first announcing that they 
would be. 

Marvin asks that we look into the problem and see if there 
is any way to get the permit process under way. 

Marvin plans to be in Washington for the Democratic Dimmr 
on the 23rd. Has invited Walter Rogers and his wife to be 
his guests. 

Said he was up in the first district for organizing the 276 
precinct workers ---- "it's not one of those things you can do 
real quick but it is fun. " Got the cards of the people· in that 
district who are on the Senator's mailing 11st and reports them 
very helpful. 

Asked if there was any money to help Jesse Price - - - - - needs 
four hundred plus dollars on bus costs, etc. Marvin Wlderstands 
Price got no encouragement on expecting help in this regard prior 
to making the debts or at any other time. 



January 13, 1960 

TELEFHONF (.,\JNVERSATION BETWEEN KAY FOLGER AND WALTER JENKINS 

·'I have an invitation for Senator Johnson that I want to pass along 
to you. Mr. J. W. Hubbard, of Pittsburgh, who had talked with Joe Barr 
(Mayor) called and :'asked if Senator Johnson wouldbe one of the speakers 
fo1· the MmN CORNER. It is made up of businessmen. They have one 
b.ig annual dinner. , is supposed to be honoring the retum l'resldent 
but it is never r~Uy that. They have four people who will say a few 
words. but two of them are main speakers. There are two Democrats 
and two Republicans. The second Democrat and Republican will be 
Senator Clark and Senntor Scott in all probability. They. are asking 
Thruston lhonon to be the Republican speaker and Senator Johnson as 
the Democnu:ic speaker. Some of the speakers in other years have been 
Ser.ator Smathers, Senator Sp.irlcman, Senator Kerr and many others. 
lt is to be held on April 9 and it is to be a ditmE.~ meeting with from 
2, COO to 2500 people. It would almost have to be bipartisan. He can talk 
on anything ..hc wants to. The invitation comes from l-✓ir. Hubbani, who is a 
commissioner Jn Pittsburgh. He says it has all been cleared, v-bich means 
that it has the approval of the Governor and other leaders. Mayor Barr 
said it was ~leared and that is what he meant. 

··Ater you find out whctl.1er or not Senator Johnson can go. please 
{;1ve me a ring. · · 

WJ:MS 



January 12, 1960 

MEMORANDUfv1: 

Joe Reem called from New York saying that he had 
contacted the people on the West Coast trying to get an 
entertainer for the Headliners party and had been turned 
down on all of them. He thinks that he would also get a 
turn down on Ed Sullivan, Gary Moore and possibly Arthur 
Godfrey. Ed Sullivan has the Sunday night program which would 
probably interfere with his coming, Gary Moore broadcasts 
almost all Friday night and is not worth much the rest of 
the weekend and he feels that we should not ask Arthur Godfrey 
since he is devoting his time to recording and trying to conserve 
his strength. 

He said that in the event these failed, and he thought 
they would say know that Goddard Lieberson and suggested we 
might possibly be able to get one of the next three - 1v1ontyRobbins, 
who has the hit tune on records at present - EL PASO, Johnnie Cash, 
and Frankie Lane. He does not know whether or not any of these 
people are available but is willing to try if you think they would 
be acceptable. He wants you to check and then let him know. 

ms 



Januuy12. 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN GERRY MANN AND WALTER JBNKINS 
1/12/60 

.. I do not think there wlll be :iny problem at all in the schedule 
of Senator Johnson In getting from the Stockyards Inn out to the airport 
in time to n1nke the plane for New York. It ts thoroughly understood 
by the people here that the Senator has to ,make thnt plane and they 
are plann\ng to carry him by helicopter fn order to be there by 2:00 P. M. 
They arc fully a,\'llre of the time d!ff!culty. .:. ,rdinarlly before these lunches1 

they have a coc~ta11 hour, ht.tt tllcy arc 9tunn!ng on doing away wlth it 
before lunch this time nnd will have It after lunch. Tbey do not th1Dk 
there will be any dlfflculty at all. I will call them and double check, 
but I am sure everything is going to be all right.• · 

WJ:MS 



January 11, 1960 

TELEPHONE COi'4VERSATION BETWEEN ROD MARKLEY AND 
WALTER JENKI?--S 

' . f'z..11,1, 
"Y ou .know what we went through on H. R. ~~•• You had 

a commitment from the Chairman to get it out on the first order 
of business. ·The Finance Committee was all loused up and you did not 
want to put the heat on lt. I see from the pa.per that the Finance 
Committee ts starting to work on these this week. 

' :
1lease check up on it and call me back .' 

ms 



cc(Q)[P)v,anuary ll, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN l\,1.R. DESAPIO AND 
WALTER JENKINS 

'l had dinner with Ed Connally and we went over a few 
things and I had to leave. I tried him at the St. Re&f s, but 
apparently he was out for awhile. All I wanted was a specific 
program on what is Lyndon's schedule when he comes here 
as we have had a variety of information as to what his schedule 
is going to be. All we want to do ls to try to coordinate with it. 

"We want to get togeth er . I don''t know whether they are 
going to try to do it after the Mayor's reception or whether it would 
be for the following mornJng. I think possibly the following morning 
would be better. I ·would think that something could be arranged 
after the breakfast you mention. Vvbenls Lyndon planning on retuming 
to Washington 'i After talking with Ed. the way we left it was we 
would check again on some aspects - -Just who we would like to have 
there with Lyndon. Before we finalize any plans, however, we will 
come back to you. We just want to make sure as long as he is going 
to be there for several hours that be gets in to see the right people. 
U you he:u- from Ed in the meantime tell him that we have touched 
base on this and I will come back to him. · · 



fr:>~ ,a~~g LI t{ouary ll, 1960 

TELEf'HONE CONVERSATION BET\VEEN JOHN rEACE AND WALTER JENKINS 

··As I predicted earlier, the failure to get a quota practically 
put these people out of business. The judge held he did not have juris­
diction because he could not get the people before him. We have 
,$110, 000 barrels of oil sitting down there and there is $175, 000 against 
it that was financed by Jess Sanders. The warehouse charges are eating 
us up and we must have some relief from it. Everybody is afraid to 
buy it for fear it will be declared that it was brought into the country 
illegally. All I can say is that we need some relief and need it quickly. 
I think the matter is before the Oil Import Administration. No one 
will take title to the oil because they are afraid it might be declared 
it is not legally theirs. We have about $25. 000 or $30,000 equity in that 
oil which is being wiped out in storage charges. It is just sitting there. 
It has been there two or three months since they amended the order. 
Of course. they have the warehouse receipts and could probably deliver 
good title. The plant is just sitting there. They could do on a quota 
of 800 barrels a day which they could get locally and which would 
put the plant in operation • We could sustain one plant on that local oil. 

'There is a tax lien on it for about $10,000 for withholding taxes. 
'Ibey are in an awful fix. Surely there is some way to break it loose. 
The Court has since written its final order and in effect they say that 
they will leave It up to the Oil Import Administration. Under the Court's order 
they can do anything they want to do with it. I would appreciate it if you could 
again talk to Captain Carson and see what can be worked out. It ls just 
ridiculous. As we have always argued, that oil is just a drug on the market. 
Nobody except people that might be in our business could possibly want the 
oil. Please do what you can to help get this straightened out as we stand 
to lose a whale of a lot of money. Please report back to me after you have 
talked to captain Carson. " 



January 9, 1960 

TELEFHOKE CONVERSATION BETWEEN CONGRESSiv1AN RUTHERFORD 
AND WALTER JENKINS 

Congressman Rutherford valled and said there had been some 
complaints out in El Paso about Larry Blackmon. It was the feeling 
there that he was running under John Bean and trying to go over 
John Bean's head. It seems that Blackmon had been out there trying 
to collect some money that they felt was rightfully John's place 
to do and it had caused a little trouble out there and had people 
stirred up a bit. 

··1 told them that if Johnson has named a i'!o. 1there that 
that means he is the No. 1 man in El Faso and in this case that is 
John Bean. I told them that Johnson named Bean, but Johnson is not 
naming his organization and he is not responsible for everything 
that is done by some of the people in the organization. After all, 
Blackmon is not a constituent of mine. but has heavy investments 
in my district. I just don't want Blackmon to disrupt the setup out 
in El Paso. I don't know what can be done--I am just reporting the 
situation With the knowledge something might be done about it in a 
way that there won't be a 'bull in a china shop' situation. •· 



<CO~V 
January 8, 1960 

TELE PHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JACKCOX AND WALTER 
JENKINS, January 8, 1960 

"t wanted to call and visit with you for a minute. You recall 
our conversation in Austin. I am a little disturbed. I was with 
James Barnett in Wichita Falls and some people in Houston and the 
word I get 1s that Lyndon is working to get them to endorse Price. 
They had earlier indicated that they would endorse me. Walter, 
I can't run against Lyndon and Price at the same time. If that ls 
the case, then I Just as well have taken on the 'top dog'. I can't 
do that. James said you were present when the Senator talked 
to Howard. They have an editorial all ready to be released, but 
are holding it up - possibly because the Senator has told them 
to do it. 

''I don!t know how these things are coming back, but they 
are people whose word you can believe. It may be that they are 
Just anticipating. Most of the people are Lyndon• s friends and 
they can't understand it. This is something that I don't want to 
happen;=at some crucial point to have Lyndon and Sam get up and 
say ' for the sake of harmony, you ought to vote for Price Daniel'. 
I can't get anywhere with all the cards stacked like that. I don't want 
to beat around the bush talking to anybody else and that is why I 
am calling you direct. I just got the feeling -•well, I Just wanted to talk 
to you about it. I Just hate to fed like I have to run against Lyndon and 
Price at the same time - I wouldn't have a prayer. 

' 'I haven't forgotten about the invitation tbat was withdrawn 
by Midcontinent on the suggestion and insistence of one of the Senator's 
former employees. Yes, I do know his name - it was a man by the 
name of Mooney. I Just don't want things like that happening. You can 
understand my position. I Justhope it isn't true, but please see what 
can be done to prevent this from happening. '' 



RESlJME OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS 

JOOEPHJENKH\S 

Joseph Jenkins called and said that he was talking before the Texas 
Manufacturers Association on January 14 on the new legislation and would 
like to know· whether or not there was some ''message'· the Senator 
would like to pass along to him as to what he might like said. -

He also wanted to pass along that if new legislation that 
might be suggested creates new Judgeships , he \\'OUld like very 
much to be appointed a judge. He says the Senator told him once 
that he -would vote for confirmation for him on anything he could 
get nomi~ed to so he wants tile Senator to Just put back in his 
mind ~ he would be interested in a judgeship . 

JAKE 1:-ICKlE 

Jake l ickle called saying he had hod a talk with Jim Griffin 
and what he would like the Senator to do is to stress agriculture. 
He says the GOP h~s done a lot of hann by putting a scare into 
people like cranberries and some meats, etc. Griifin has also been 
talking with the cattlemen and others and they would like to see the 
Senator work up an affirmative program. They feel that the GOP 
ls going to try to keep the Democrats on the defensive and we should 
not allow ourselves to stay in that position. Griffin says that the 
Farm Bureau in Texas is getting very much interested. 'They are 
going to form a Committee in Dallas when they have their meeting 
next week and if there 1s something that could be sent to them outlining 
what the plans are and what they could expect, etc. it would be v.ery 
helpful. He says they are doing a lot of work for the Senator. They . 
would like to have anything that would be helpful to them. 

ED CLARK 

Ed Clark called saying that ?\"·Ir. Hill talked to the Senator and 
he told he he wanted him to raise some money. Hill docsn 't know how 
much to ask people for- -whether for a few hundred or a few thousand 
or how much. He would like to have some idea what the guide should be. 
He was told to use his judgment on how much he thinks a man could 
pay and it would have to be decided by him just what he thought should 
be asked. ~mebody mentioned it to H. E. 'Butt and he has already 
sent Clark $1, 000. Mr. &1tt said this was just a starter to be given to 
the Senator. Hill needed to know how many people to contact and whetber 
he should ask for ''moderate" sums or a little more. One reason he 



RESUME OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS 

EDDY JCSE~H 

Eddy Joseph called to see \\nether or not Senator Johnson 
could accept the invitation to speak before theil· sroup. TI1ey were 
hoping to have it at the same time the Coca Cola party was held 
and that is on the evening of the 11th of February. It will be held 
in Dallas onthe Sheraton Hotel. If the Senator cannot accept, then 
some of the group want to try to get Kennedy. "You know Lyndon 
has put us off two or three years. I think it would be helpful to him if 
he could come this year. Last year he said he could not come and on 
the very night they had the party he flew in. I would very much like if he 
could do it if he could arrange his schedule. I do not know that it means 
very much to him but it means a lot to us and we hope that he can come. 
TI1ere will be several hundred there that the Senator has never reached 
before and I do think that it is very imFortant that he come. ~lease 
check and let us know. ·· 

BILL DEASON 

llill Deason called about a matter which he thought the Senator 
should know about. He says there was a bad incident over at ~an Augustine 
around New Ycar 1 s and that there may be something made of it. They 
are trying to keep it quiet. but LIFE, Til\1E, and the 'NAACP have 
representatives down there. The situation is this--one of the residents 
of San Au&'llstine (Bill did not rcmemb<!r his name) was carrying his 
16 year old negro babysitter home and apparently he was drunk and 
on the way home he t~ied to rape her. a fight followed and he killed 
her, dumped her body out and repeatedly ran his car over her. They 
have not proved that is what happened, but everybody • colored and 
white - think that is what happened. The man says he does not remember 
anything. They have been trying to drag Jim Lindsey's name into it--
and his brother was first 1:,10ingto be the attorney to defend the fellow, but 
he has withdrawn. ·runthinks they might mention the Senator's name 
as well as Sam Rayburn so he thought he ought to know about it. mhey 
would be brought In only in the artic lea that will possibly be written. 



GENE CHAMBERS 

''North. Texas Oil and Gas, which is a· pretty good organization, 
has df..-cided that they would like to have Attorney General Rogers 
down here for their big banquet. Marvin Mccullough talked to Frank Ikard and 
he was to extend the invitation. Walter, I am not sold on this idea at 
all and I would like to see somebody else invited. I Just don't think it 
is a good idea and should not be done at this time. I had rather see 
your or frank or Lyndon or somebody. Please talk it over with the 
Senator and Frank and then report back to me. 

''Rudy ls going to fly me to Houston and then to San Antonio 
and check out your plane and then take it back to Austin. He Is going 
to be there and Red is going to be here. Here is what he did. Somebody 
asked him to turn those bills in and he did not want to. The Senator asked 
me what I thought. The way I feel is that with the blue cross, etc. just 
to let it go and it will be made up in other ways. I think they have worked 
out something around $600. When he talked to Woody and Jess, they said 
they had talked to him about 6. I told him then you are not going to turn 
in any bills. I told them that you were going to make the deal. When 
Red was working for me I was paying him $600 a month and he said -
'well that is fine, we will take the ball and run with it'. I think Red is 
going to be completely happy. Rudy is going to be up and ready to go and if 
and when you do not need the plane for four or five days, it will work out 
OK ••. 

JACK KUL TGEN 

Jack Kultgen called about an invitation Senator Johnson had 
received from the Texas Surgical Society. They are anxious that the 
Senator accept and Wilson Crosswait is a very influential doctor and 
feel that he could do a lot of t:,J'Oodamong the doctors. I think he carries 
great weight among the doctors in the medical profession. I wish you 
would check on that. 

"Did Harlon call you about Collins out at the base? The problem 
is that we are going to have a big day for him down here. He is the one 
that pushed the Capehart and Wherry Housing·. We are wondering if there 
is any chance to get Colonel Collins a raise. He is now a full Colonel 
and he has done such an excellent job. He has a lot of money and will 
return fairly soon, but we would like to get that promotion. Twining and 
others know him well. He is a wonderful man. 

•·1don't know what is the matter with a lot of people. They don't 
give Lyndon credit for all of the many things he has done around here. 1 just 

•- .. - - - - .. 
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\ lyY 
, · ~ · ~ January 5, 1960 

\ TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JOHN HORN, IN SENATOR 
SPARKMAN'S OFFICE AND WALTER JENKINS, January 4, 1960 

"There is another chili in Alabama that is ready to extend 
an invitation to Senator Johnson and I don't know whether he is going 
to be able to accept or not. Just between us, this one is not as 
important as some of the others he has turned down, such as the 
Young Democrats, but I firmly believe that Senator Johnson should 
come into Alabama at some point. So far as Alabama delegates are 
concerned, we are not going to try to get them pledged to any candidate 
as they are elected at large. Since the Governor is for Kennedy, you 
can see what the situation is going to be. 

"Now if you repeat this I will deny ever saying it, but because 
of the election, etc. we are about to develop an opponent and the 
Senator is going to have to help himself some as we cannot actively 
do much. You know what I mean. We can go just so far and then 
Senator Johnson is going to have to go part of the way. 

"There are three or four groups down here and Senator Johnson 
has turned all of them down. I do wish he could have accepted the 
Young Democrats invitation. I understand they do not yet have a speaker 
and they would have set the date to meet Senator Johnson's convenience. 
The particular invitation Senator Johnson is going to receive is from 
Charles Mo~gan, Jr. , dated December 22 and sent to Johnson City. 
It is from the Young Men's Business Club in their Man of the Year 
program. They have an annual dinner each year. I should imagine 
if he wanted to go they could probably arrange a television coverage. 
It is my opinion, and of course I would not want to be quoted, that 
this is not the invitation to accept, although it would be fine if he 
wanted to go. It is not statewide coverage and I think it would be better 
if he could accept something that would be statewide. 

"I think there will be one thing that will hurt the Senator and that 
is his stand on Civil Rights. Of course, I understand that he could not 
afford to take the position we take if he had any idea of being a candidate, 
but I do think the people of Alabama will not understand his position. 
I do feel that it would be a good thing if Senator Johnsqn could come 
into Alabama because I feel that if they got to know him, he would 
be in a bet t er position. '' 



ary 5, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JOE KILGORE AND WALTER 
JENKINS, JANUARY 4, 1960 

Joe Kilgore called and said that he had had a call from Bob Segal 
at Brownsville in connection with a Charro Day celebration which is 
an annual affair. They always have an honored guest and this year 
they would like to extend an invitation to Senator Johnson. It is a big 
affair and there would be a large crowd. They usually have a joint 
service chm luncheon at noon, at which time the honored guest for 
the night occasion usually is a speaker at the luncheon. The night 
guest is not the speaker. 

If the Senator accepts he and ?v1rs. Johnson would be furnished 
beautiful Olarro costumes in keeping with the occasion. They cost around 
$700 or 800. Hers would be in white and his would be the traditional 
mexican costume with big hat, etc. The occasion will be on February 25 
in Brownsville. It was Segal' s feeling that this sort of thing would be 
something that would attract considerable nationwide coverage. 'This 
is not a "corny" type operation. It is a reasonably sophisticated affair. 

"After you have talked with Senator Johnson I wish you would 
give me a ring as I want to call Segal. Of course, if he can't come 
they will understand, but it might be a good one for him to consider. " 



19b0 

RESUME 0 11 T E LEfHONE CONVERSATIONS 

ED WEISL 

"Bobby Baker called me yesterday. He said Bob \Vaggoner 
invited the Senator to a cocktail party before the Brooklyn dinner 
and the Senator wanted me to ask Carmine whether he ought to 
accept. I talked to Carmine and he said to accept it by all means. 
Bobbyalso said to ask carmine what the reaction would be if 
Harriman came out for the Senator. I talked to Carmine about 
that also and he said he thought it would be fine, but thought it 
best to wait in connection with any announcement on that--that 
it would be more helpf11l later on. Bobby said that Anfuso 
also wanted to come out strong for the Senator and wanted me 
to ask Carmine about that. I asked Carmine and he said the 
Congressman was a very influential fellow and he thought that 
would be good. Carmine ts meeting either today or tomorrow 
with Ed Connally and ?vlr. Pendergrast. 

··1 am with Carmine almost every day. He said he just can't do anything 
politically right now. He says I am for Lyndon and we will have to find a 
way and he says he will talk to Lyndon about it. If he came out now, 
it would only mean that Lehman, Mrs. Roosevelt, Finletter and all of 
these liberals would make an issue of it and do Lyndon more harm 
than good. 

"You did tell the Senator about Wlllentz, didn't you? He is very 
important in my book and the Senator ought to have a meeting with him. 

''Bobby Baker told me that Corcoran was trying to get Lyndon 
to issue a statement on the steel settlement. In my opinion it would 
be very poor timing to do it at this time. He may say something later. 
but when everybody ts rejoicing over the settlement. it would sound 
like sour grapes to try to say.i anything at this time. I certainly don't 
agree that this is the time. Johnson has got to maintain the image of 
responsibility. 

· 'It is amazing how much sentiment there is up this way for Johnson. 
I went to a New Year's party where there were about 200 guests and I 
venture to say that about 195 of them said that if Johnson got the nomination 
they would support him. You have read all of these articles about Truman 
coming out for the Senator- - I have a good friend in St. Louis who knows 
a fellow by the name of McAfee who is close to Truman. He says of 
course they say they are for Symington, but that Truman actually is 
for Lyndon Johnson. 



''I am trying to find some good speach writer for Lyndon. 
·fhe Senato1"had indicated he liked Ted White. I am working on that 
speech for Lyndon and I \\:i 11 have it ready iii about three days. I want 
it to be a good one. If Lyndon wants this fellow, I will undertake 
to pay bis fees. I would do anything I could to help elect that man 
President if he wants it • 

.. Bobby Lehman sent you an article from the Economist. Bobby 
did not like it. He thought it was a half-baked atticle. 

··1 don't have to tell you what a good friend Dick Berlin is. 
He wants to do everything he can to be helpful. I am going to be 
down there a week before the hearings begin. I will be seeing you 
then.· 

RALPH PIT}JJ\i'-J 

Ralph Pitman called and said he had had a call from Kenneth 
Royall. He is trying to obtain a speaker for the Economic Club of 
New York. There are over 1. 000 leading Industrialists who will be 
present at their meeting. "You might tell Lyndon that the Board of 
Directors of the Economic Club just voted this morning and between 
Johnson and Nixon to be the speaker, they chose Johnson. It is a 
luncheon meeting to be held on March 8. I don't know but Lyndon 
will probably have made some pronouncement by !\-,arch 8- -if not 
it would still be an excellent opportunity for him. They wlll send 
a plane down and pick him up and then bring him back and he would 
not be gone from Washington over five hours. It is going to be at 
the Waldorf Astoria. I wish you would check and let me know.· · 

GEORGE BROWN 

George Brown called ~~iing that he is mailing to the Senator 
some information he had asked for-having to do with Santa Fe. He 
is not yet ready to make a report however. That will be coming later. 

"I have some money that I want to know what to do with. I 
was wondering If it should be sent to Jake Jacobsen or just who should 
be getting it and I will be collecting more from time to time. Please 
check and let me know. · · 

BOB LONG 

Bob Long called and said as follows; . 

''There are two things I vrould like to tell you about that I think 
would help Lyndon. I do not know who is misleading Lyndon on the negro 



sit uation but be certa inly is being misled. I rather think it is the 
Mayor. t✓iayor M.iller has messed into it and so has Cliff Carter 
and they Just don't understand the situation. As between Dr. Givens 
and Arthur OeWitty t Arthur can do the Senator far more good. 
Dr. Givens is a 'white man's negro' whereas DeWitty is a 
'negro man•.s negro'. You understand the difference, don't you? 
In order to get the negro vote, the Senator is going to have to have 
DeWitty co1npletely on his side. Although it is not know, DeWitty 
is actually· a lobbyist for the NAACP - He is the only negro around 
that is at die Capitol all of the time and he knows what is going on 
and ca n help Lyndon. Lyndon cannot get the negro vote without him. 
He is very infiuent:ial. ,t../iayor :i\-tiller is still trying to use the tactics 
that were used fifteen or twenty years ago by slipping some money 
to diffe rent ones and through Churches, etc. Tha t helps a little, but 
in this day and time it simply will not get the Job done. That won't 
get the votes and the thing that will have to be done if Lyndon e>..1)ects 
to get the negro vote is to get Arthur solidly behind you. 

"Another thing--they are going to have a big labor meeting in 
Washington next week. I think it is extremely important that Charlie 
Herring be there. People react differently when they are away from 
home and if Herring came up there and got with Petri, Holleman 
and the others, they could get him into these labor meetings. He could 
do far more good mixing with those boys away from home than he 
wi 11ever do by seeing them in Texas when they are busy. I hope you 
will see that he can come up there as it would be of tremendous help 
to Lyndon among the labor boys. He could take some of them to lunch 
or he could talk with them in small groups. I know Charlie already 
has a meeting next week with lvirs. Randolph, but I really feel that 
if he could get to Washington he could do more good for Lyndon. 

''Marcus Loftis is not going to Washington because Art Edwards 
is coming so he is leaving Marcus i11Texas. This is confidential, but 
Petri and Jerry Holleman think it is very important that Marcus be up there 
in Washington. This could be arranged I believe by a call from you to 
Gordon Freeman, President of the IBEW and you could just say that 
you had been receiving letters from the different labor people who 
were going to be in Washington but had not seen a letter from Loftis 
and that 'J70Uwere wondering why he had not contacted the office. 
Marcus would like to go, but on account of Edwards being up there he 
is not going to get a chance to come. I think it ls important that Marcus 
be there and that Herring be there --for the Senator's sake and I 
hope that you will start work on both matters right away.~ 



"I think the thing that is going to hurt Kennedy is his age. 
Most of the foreign leaders are 65 or better and I believe the people 
are going to feel that a man so young and lo~s even younger cannot 
cope with those leaders .. I believe they will want a man more mature. 
I think one of the things Lyndon should really think about is trying 
to appeal to the people over 60 years of age. There are more than 
16 million people who arc over 65 years of age and they can all vote. 
These people do not have to pay poll taxes and most of them are 
going to vote. vVhat Lyndon should do is to come up with something 
that is really appealing to them. Those people, in my opinion, are 
going to decide the n~ Frcsldcntlal election. Lyndon is the only 
Democrat that bas ~en able to answer Eisenhower on the spending 
issue. I think that if Lyndon would start now with something that would 
appeal to these people, it would be very beneficial. What they are 
particularly interested in is stopping inflation and stop spending the 
public ' s money. A lot of thought should be given to that idea. 

''I think you will have done a good week's work if you can get 
Charlie and Marcus to Washington. ,. 



(C(Q)~y January S, 1960 

RESUME OF TELEPHONE CONVERSATIONS 

GERRY SIEGEL 

Gerry Siegel called back saying that he is definitely coming 
to work and that he will be here no later than Friday of next week. 
All the arrangements have been made and he has been extended 
a leave of abse.nce from his present position. He is looking forward 
very much to his association with Senator Johnson again. 

CONGRESSM4N PATMAN 

Congre~sman ratman called expressing the hope that we would 
see our way c~ear to approve our card on the Atlanta postmaster. He 
says he is a gboclman and would like for us to release our card on 
this one. 

''There will be a group of follcs up here from tv1arshall soon 
(a.bout four o~ five) and they want to go to a Texas Delegation luncheon 
on the 27th. Mr. Rayburn and I are having some special guests in 
on the 13th and I asked that that one be an open meeting and would hate 
to ask aga:n so soon. I would you would ask that that be an open meeting 
on the 27th so they could be speclal guests on that occasion: 

BOB S?\fffH 

Bob Smith called about the invitation the Senator has received 
from the Dallas Council on World Affairs. They Will set most any time 
he would come. '''fhe letter I got baclc was declining it, but the dates 
were wrong in the letter. Since they are so anxious to have the Senator 
and since if the Senator does not accept, they will probably ask Kennedy, 
I wish he would take another very careful look at it and I am going to 
disregard the letter I received and just say that I have not yet received 
a reply. Kennedy has asked for a date and the Council is disposed to have 
him, but we want Lyndon Johnson to have a choice of dates and he, of 
course. is who I want to see come. Lyndon Johnson ls my friend and my 
candidate for President. We have not yet given Kennedy a date. They will 
no doubt eventually ask all of the potential candidates to speak. This is 
just a damn fremeup on my part--and I am not above it. I want Lyndon 
Johnson down here for this occasion. 

TOM WEBB: 

Tom Webb called and wanted you to check with Homer Garrison 
to t:cy to find out what had happened on the ·ward Bond deal. Bonl!s man 
has Ileen waiting weeks to see Garrison and has not yet had the chance. 



ROBERT I3RUCE 

Robert Bruce called from Amarillo inquiring whether or 
not there was going to be a place for him on the staff--that he was 
quite interested in working in our organization. He was told that 
possibly we would not tad-~be able to tell him anything until the 
middle of nc~'t week. 



~(Q)P YJanuary 4, 1960 

TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN JOE LEONARD AND WALTER 
JENKll\'S,January4, 1960 

"The main thing I wanted to call you about was getting the 
Senator to address the Texas Association of Broadcasters in Houston 
on March 14 I am President this year and it is going to be a real bjg 
meeting at the Rice Hotel and I think it w 11be long enough after Congress 
reconvenes for the Senator to be able to get away. It is going to be 
a luncheon meet ng and a real good crowd 

"I think lt would be good to bring the people up on leg1slation 
affecting radio and TV and of course they may have had some hearings 
completed by that time I know that the industry Wi 11 want to hear about 
that and the Senator may be able tog ve them a Lttle more concrete 
nfonnation as to what his plans are for the future. He could really 

kick that off 

•·1am holding this time open and I have h?m down on that date 
We are surely countmg on it . I would appreciate if you would check 
and let me know whether or not he w 11be able to make it: · 




